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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 10:47 am

To: OngChinKiat@tokiomarine.com.sg

Cc: SUR; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: XE 3905J Fire Case - TMIS Ref: M2004905/CK

Dear Chin Kiat, 

 

Kindly inform there was no SCDF fire report apply due to SCDF not attended for this case. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 

of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 3:42 pm 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; OngChinKiat@tokiomarine.com.sg 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: XE 3905J Fire Case - TMIS Ref: M2004905/CK 

 

Hi Shirley 
 
Please check with Naz. 
 
Dear Chin Kiat  
 
Please ignore email. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 3:00 PM 

To: OngChinKiat@tokiomarine.com.sg 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: XE 3905J Fire Case - TMIS Ref: M2004905/CK 

 

Dear Chin Kiat, 

 

As spoken, please verify with your insured whether the fire was attended by SCDF.  

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


